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May 7,2004 

Mr. Don Mills 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
21 1 Sower Boulevard Case 2004-001 73 
Frankfort, KY 40602-06 1 5 

RE: Application for approval to adopt a sample meter testing plan. 

Dear Mr. Mills: 

Fleming-Mason Energy Cooperative Corporation is submitting this letter as an 
application for authorization to adopt and implement a sample meter testing plan in 
accordance to Regulation 807 KAR 5:041, Section 16. We are currently up-to-date on 
our eight year meter test cycle. 

By implementing a sample meter testing plan, Fleming-Mason Energy would realize a 
significant cost reduction each year of over $120,000. The savings are derived from the 
amount of time required to change out the meters to be tested and the time needed to test 
these meters. In addition, Fleming-Mason Energy is taking a proactive approach to 
prevent future problems by redirecting the meter personnel to perform periodic infrared 
thermography on the distribution system. 

Fleming-Mason Energy is committed to providing quality service while keeping costs 
under control. The sample meter testing plan would allow both of these objectives 
without sacrificing meter reliability. We would appreciate your consideration of this plan 
and look forward to answering any questions that may arise. If you need any additional 
information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Chris Perry, PE 
Manager of Engineering 
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